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Avista Corporation End of

2013/Q4

F

ERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)




FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER
IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation End of 2013/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
11
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
1411 East Mission Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Christy Burmeister-Smith VP, Controller, Prin. Acctg
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
1411 East Mission Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207
08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) X] An Original (2) [J A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)
(509) 495-4256 04/11/2014

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Sign t)'brg O 04 Date Signed
Christy Burmeister-Smith / j (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title : : :
VP, Controller, Prin. Acctg Officer [ /ohristy Burmeister-Smith 04/11/2014

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent ar;is Re %rt Ié o ?Nallte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. . n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2013/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [AResubmission 04/11/2014 —_—

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,

not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
" "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
1| General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102 N/A
3| Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 | Officers 104
5| Directors 105
6 | Information on Formula Rates 106(a)(b)
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15| Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 N/A
16 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 N/A
18 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
19| Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21| Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
22 | Materials and Supplies 227
23| Allowances 228(ab)-229(ab) N/A
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 N/A
25| Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 N/A
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231
27 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 | Capital Stock 250-251
31 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
32| Capital Stock Expense 254
33 | Long-Term Debt 256-257
34 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
36 [ Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporatio ) An Quginal (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2013/Q4
P n (2) []A Resubmission 04/11/2014 —_—

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

nn

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
37 | Other Deferred Credits 269
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property ' 272-273 N/A
39 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
42 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43 | Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 302 N/A
44 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
45 | Sales for Resale 310-311
46 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 326-327
48 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
49 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 N/A
50 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
51 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
52 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
53 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
54 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities | 352-353
55 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
56 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
57 | Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397 N/A
58 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
59 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a N/A
61 | Electric Energy Account 401
62 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
63 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403
64 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407
65 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409 N/A
66 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
1) An Original

Avista Corporation 2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)

67 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423

68 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425

69 | Substations 426-427

70 | Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 429

71 | Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[X] Two copies will be submitted

|:] No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Avista Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

C. Burmeister-Smith, Vice President, Controller, and Principal Accounting Officer
1411 E. Mission Avenue
Spokane, WA 99207

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

State of Washington, Incorporated March 15, 1889

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric service in the states of Washington, Idaho, and Montana
Natural gas service in the states of Wasington, Idaho, and Oregon

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) X No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




Name of Respondent This Re th IS: | ?f\ﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. . ) n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2013/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [CJA Resubmission 04/11/2014 e —

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (b) © (d)

1| Avista Capital, Inc. Parent company to the 100

2 Company's subsidiaries.

3

4| Ecova, Inc. Provider of utility bill 80.2 Subsidiary of

5 processing, payment and Avista Capital

6 information services to multi

7 site customers in North Amer.

8

9
10 | Avista Development, Inc. Maintains an investment 100 Subsidiary of
11 portfolio of real estate and Avista Capital
12 other investments.
13
14 | Avista Energy, Inc. Inactive 100 Subsidiary of
15 Avista Capital
16
17 | Pentzer Corporation Parent company of Bay Area 100 Subsidiary of
18 Manufacturing and Pentzer Avista Capital
19 Venture Holdings.
20
21| Pentzer Venture Holdings Inactive 100 Subsidiary of
22 Pentzer Corporation
23
24 | Bay Area Manufacturing Holding Company 100 Subsidiary of
25 Pentzer Corporation
26
27 | Advanced Manufacturing and Development, Inc. Performs custom sheet metal 82.95 Subsidiary of
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. ) n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2013/Q4
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CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
@ (b) (c) (d)
1| dba Metalfx manufacturing of electronic Bay Area
2 enclosures, parts and systems Manufacturing.
3 for the computer, telecom and
4 medical industries. AM&D
5 also has a wood products
6 division.
7
8 | Spokane Energy, LLC Owns an electric capactiy 100 Affiliate of
9 contract. . Avista Corp.
10
11| Avista Capital Il An affiliated business trust 100 Affliate of
12 formed by the Company. Avista Corp.
13 Issued Pref. Trust Securities
14
15| Avista Northwest Resources, LLC Formed in 2009 to own 100 Affiliate of
16 an interest in a venture Avista Capital
17 fund investment
18
19 | Steam Plant Square, LLC Commercial office and retail 85 Affiliate of
20 leasing. Avista Development
21
22| Courtyard Office Center, LLC Commercial office and retail 100 Affiliate of
23 leasing. Avista Development
24
25| Steam Plant Brew Pub, LLC Restaurant operations 85 Affiliate of Steam
26 Plant Square, LLC
27

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 103.1




Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming

any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the

voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled

No.
(a)

Kind of Business

(b)

Percent Voting
Stock Owned
(c)

Footnote
Ref.
(d)

-

Alaska Merger Sub, Inc.

Merger company formed to

100

Subsidiary of

effect the merger transaction

Avista Corp.

with Alaska Energy and

Resources Company

Salix, Inc.

Liquified natural gas

100

Subsidiary of

operations

Avista Capital
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) [:]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a

respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line Title Name of Officer Salary
No. for Year
(a) (b) (©)
1 | Chairman of the Board, President S. L. Morris
2 |and Chief Executive Officer
3
4 | Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, M. T. Thies
5 [and Treasurer (effective 1/2013)
6
7 |Senior Vice President, General Counsel M. M. Durkin
8 |and Chief Compliance Officer
9
10 |Senior Vice President and Corporate Secretary K. S. Feltes
11 |responsible for Human Resources
12
13 | Senior Vice President and Environmental D. P. Vermillion
14 |Compliance Officer, President of Avista Utilities
15
16 |Vice President, Controller, and C. M. Burmeister-Smith
17 |Principal Accounting Officer
18
19 |Vice President, Chief Information Officer, and J. M. Kensok
20 |Chief Security Officer (effective 5/2013)
21
22 |Vice President, responsible for Energy Delivery D. F. Kopczynski
23 |and Customer Service
24
25 |Vice President and Chief Counsel for Regulatory D. J. Meyer
26 |and Governmental Affairs
27
28 |Vice President, responsible for State and Federal K. O. Norwood
29 |Regulations
30
31 |Vice President and Chief Strategy Officer R. D. Woodworth
32
33 |Vice President, responsible for Energy Resources J. R. Thackston
34 |(effective 1/2013)
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) BA Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, YTr) End of 2013/Q4
04/11/2014 -

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

rine
No.

Name (an(d ;l'ltle) of Director
a

Principal Bu(?;{aess Address

Scott L. Morris**

1411 E Mission Ave., Spokane, WA, 99202

(Chairman of the Board, President & CEQ)

Erik J. Anderson

3720 Carillon Point, Kirkland, WA 98033

Kristianne Blake***

P.O. Box 28338, Spokane, WA 99228

(N[OOI BD|W|IN| =

Donald C. Burke

16 Ivy Court, Langhorne, PA 19047

Rick R. Holley

999 Third Ave., Suite 4300, Seattle, WA 98104

John F. Kelly***

851 Georgia Ave., Winter Park, FL 33143

Michael L. Noel (retired from Board 5/2013)

11960 W. Six Shooter Rd., Prescott, AZ 86305

Heidi B. Stanley

P.O. Box 2884, Spokane, WA 99220

R. John Taylor***

111 Main Street, Lewiston, ID 83501

Marc F. Racicot

28013 Swan Cove Dr., Big Fork, MT 59911

Rebecca A. Klein

611 S. Congress Ave., Suite 125, Austin, TX 78704

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent Th(i?)Re ortAIs:O e P’\}"izte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
) ) n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2013/Q4
Avista Carporation ()[] A Resubmission 04/11/2014 e

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

[ Yes
[X] No

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No)

accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line

No. FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

O|IN|[O|lO|BD|WIN|—

11
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40

41
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
( An Original

Avista Corporation 2) l:l A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC

Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent)
filings containing the inputs to the formula rate(s)?

] Yes

[X] No

2. If yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website

) Document
Line Date
No. | Accession No. |\ Filed Date | Docket No. Description

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Formula Rate Variances

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ.from
amounts reported in the Form 1.
2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate" (or billing) was derived if different from the reported amount in the

Form 1.

3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items
impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.
4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

Line
No. | Page No(s).

Schedule

Column

Line No
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Avista Corporation (1) [X] An Original Endof  2013/Q4
i (2) [] A Resubmission 04/11/2014 -

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Avista Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 2013/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

1. None

2. A merger transaction with Alaska Energy and Resources Company was entered into on November 4, 2013;
however, the consummation of the transaction is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of specified closing
conditions. Refer to Note 3 of the Notes to Financial Statements for further details regarding this merger
transaction.

3. None

4. None

5. None

6. Avista Corp. has a committed line of credit with various financial institutions in the total amount of
$400.0 million with an expiration date of February 2017. The committed line of credit is secured by
non-transferable First Mortgage Bonds of the Company issued to the agent bank that would only become due
and payable in the event, and then only to the extent, that the Company defaults on its obligations under the
committed line of credit.

Balances outstanding under the Company’s revolving committed line of credit were as follows as of December
31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 (dollars in thousands):

December 31, December 31,

2013 2012
Balance outstanding at end of period $171,000 $52,000
Letters of credit outstanding at end of period $27,434 $35,885

In August 2013, Avista Corp. entered into a $90.0 million term loan agreement with an institutional investor
that bears an annual interest rate of 0.84 percent and matures in 2016. The term loan agreement is secured by
non-transferable First Mortgage Bonds of the Company issued to the agent bank that will only become due and
payable in the event, and then only to the extent, that the Company defaults on its obligations under the term
loan agreement. The net proceeds from the $90.0 million term loan agreement were used to repay a portion of
corporate indebtedness in anticipation of $50.0 million in First Mortgage Bonds that matured in December
2013. The debt issuance was approved by regulatory commissions as follows:WUTC (Docket No. U-111176
Order 02) IPUC (Case No. AVU-U-11-01 Order No. 32338) and the OPUC (Docket UF 4269 Order No.
11-334).

7. None

8. Average annual wage increases were 2.2% for non-exempt employees effective February 25, 2013. Average
annual wage increases were 2.8% for exempt employees effective February 25, 2013. Officers received average
increases of 5.5% effective February 25, 2013. Certain bargaining unit employees received increases of 3.0%
effective March 26, 2013.

9. Reference is made to Note 17 of the Notes to Financial Statements.

10. None

11. Reserved

12. See page 123 of this report.

13. Michael L. Noél, a director of Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Company) whose term expired on
May 9, 2013, retired from Avista Corp.'s Board of Directors as he has reached the mandatory retirement age of
72 as outlined in the Company's Bylaws.
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corporation

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

On February 11, 2014, Rick R. Holley provided notification to the Company that he will not stand for reelection
to Avista Corp.’s Board of Directors and he resigned effective February 15, 2014. This is due to the fact that the
time requirements for his board service conflicts with his other professional commitments. He has no

disagreements with the Company.

On February 13, 2014, Avista Corp.’s Board of Directors took action to reduce the number of board members
from 10 to 9 effective February 15, 2014.

Effective January 2014, Jason R. Thackston was promoted to Senior Vice President. He has been Vice President
of Energy Resources since December 2012.

14. Proprietary capital is not less than 30 percent.
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corporation

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Lif Current Year Prior Year
Kig. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT o i
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 4,280,005,611 4,044,184,930
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 157,258,690 139,513,892
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 4,437,264,301 4,183,698,822
5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 1,491,212,830 1,408,153,972
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 2,946,051,471 2,775,544,850
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 0 0
11 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 2,946,051,471 2,775,544,850
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 6,992,076

17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS &
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 5,438,891 5,5636,70
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 920,905 921,820
20 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 12,047,000 12,047,000
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 112,232,104 118,714,423
22 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) ; aa
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 13,980,638, 16,439,055
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 10,897,909 9,154,874
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 853,757 1,092,593
31 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 19,574,858 7,265,426
32 |[TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 174,104,252 169,328,253
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0 0
35 |Cash (131) 3,949,469 2,624,516
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 19,283,082 2,716,333
37 | Working Fund (135) 864,092 799,065
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 251,390
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 234,901
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 182,617,384 159,703,153
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 8,417,179 5,188,679
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 4,830,036 4,653,167
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 5,720,836 314,682
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 286,696 700,835
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 3,170,050 4,120,767
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 26,655,710, 23,875,397
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation (1) X An Original (Me:, 0g, Yi)
(2) [ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITSjContinued)
Lk Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 0
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 13,028,710 17,276,287
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 7,938,050 16,090,480
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 |lInterest and Dividends Receivable (171) 30,982 31,981
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 1,360,262 830,718
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 0 0
62 [ Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 752,953 429,169
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 3,875,269 5,231,375
64 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 853,757 1,092,593
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 33,544,588 7,265,426
66 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 19,574,858 7,265,426
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 286,236,661 234,673,968
68 DEFERRED DEBITS .
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 12,505,134 13,532,890
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 0 0
71 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 381,581,939 559,831,454
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 875,153 3,894,551
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 13,312,292 15,701,369
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) 0 0
80 |Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 19,417,103 21,635,414
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 70,239,422 148,425,469
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) -12,074,780 -6,916,577
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 485,856,263 756,104,570
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 3,899,240,723] 3,942,643,717
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Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15)

1,298,265,298

1,2569,477,056

LONG-TERM DEBT

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 04/11/2014 end of 2013/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
it Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 869,342,827 863,316,222
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 0 0
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 0 0
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 8,089,025 10,942,942
8 Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 [ (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b -19,561,527 -14,977,565
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 413,009,873 377,687,824
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 -5,918,024 -747,337
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) -5,819,930 -6,700,160
16
17
18
19

Bonds (221) 256-257 . 1,376,700,000 1,336,700,000

(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 83,700,000 83,700,000
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 51,547,000 51,547,000
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 195,433 204,316
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 1,482,644 1,656,685
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 1,343,259,789 1,303,094,631
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 4,193,852 4,491,191
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 240,000 700,447
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 122,512,892 283,984,764
30 [Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 2,489,686 0
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 18,355,040 26,310,290
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 2,847,207 3,167,936
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 150,638,677 318,654,628
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) 171,000,000 52,000,000
38 |[Accounts Payable (232) 107,675,819 116,147,642
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 598
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 810,911 709,623
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 3,393,269 3,323,152
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 22,103,801 22,309,642
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 13,444,066, 12,038,698
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

Avista Corporation (1 An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 04/11/2014 end of 2013/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT&Jntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) () (d)

46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 115,213 120,427
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 55,243,462 61,331,657
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 297,339 258,586
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 29,230,059 55,825,491
51 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 18,355,041 26,310,290
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 1,433,160
53 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 384,958,898 299,188,386
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 1,459,117 947,342
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 12,387,031 12,613,058
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 25,359,333 26,169,966
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 71,742,330 55,244,962
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 2,225,581 2,355,118
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 0
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 447,100,235 419,216,613
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 161,844,434 245,681,957
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 722,118,061 762,229,016
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 3,899,240,723] 3,942,643,717
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Name of Respondent '(I'1h)is Re ‘cz\rt Ics>:_ s I(DN?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
_ ) n Origina 0, Da, Yr End of 2013/Q4
Avista Garpotation (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/11/2014 naot

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.

2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (l)

the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.

5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Total Total Current 3 Months | Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | Date Balance for | Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
@ (b) () (@ (e) U
1 [UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 _—
4 | Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 1,054,508,447 1,051,630,004
5 | Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 60,947,443 61,377,568
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 105,822,752 102,188,312
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337
8| Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 13,800,853 12,353,382
9| Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 99,047 99,047
10| Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
11| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 |Regulatory Debits (407.3) 12,986,972 5,612,331
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 13,582,146 24,170,474
14| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 88,262,771 83,263,801
15| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 39,972,039 14,435,558
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 2,066,338 379,911
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 31,154,269 35,782,466
18| (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 4,770,686 4,224 555
19 | Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -238,869|. 2,073,106
20| (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)

N
—_

Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)

N
N

N
w

Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)

24 | Accretion Expense (411.10)
25| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 1,391,029,230 1,340,800,457
26 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117,line 27 183,958,138 153,427,083
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Name of Respondent T1his Re, ?\rt I(s) e l?vai\te Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
n Origina 0, Ua, YT,
Avista Corporation EZ; A Res:—j’bmission é gt 4) End of 2013/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights

and expense accounts.

this schedule.

of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date | Current Year to Date | Previous Yearto Date | Line

(in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) No.
(9) (h) (i) () (k) (1) |
1,049,456,902 1,017,916,105 525,530,466 476,311,435 2
635,615,026 664,363,922 418,893,421 387,266,082 4
48,867,669 50,481,432 12,079,774 10,896,136 5
84,631,445 83,017,204 21,191,307 19,171,108 6

7

10,778,960 9,725,903 3,021,893 2,627,479 8
99,047 99,047 9

10

11

12,125,143 4,618,160 861,829 994,171 12
13,080,536 22,537,730 501,610 1,632,744 13
66,342,004 62,217,029 21,920,767 21,046,772 14
31,663,448 16,824,429 8,308,591 -2,388,871 15
1,388,109 432,992 678,229 -53,081 16
25,700,222 24,012,637 5,454,047 11,769,829 17
4,871,648 4,120,508 -100,962 104,047 18
-199,113 2,115,166 -39,756 -42,060 19

20

21

22

23

24

899,059,776 891,249,683 491,969,454 449,550,774 25
150,397,126 126,666,422 33,561,012 26,760,661 26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Ailsta Corgeration E;.; :nR(:zStlJr::ssion 5)“271‘1?;(‘)1\:{) B e —-——2013/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Current 3Months | Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f
27 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 183,958,138 153,427,083
28| Other Income and Deductions
29| Other Income
30 | Nonutilty Operating Income
31| Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
32 |(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)
33 | Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) -13,172 -236
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 10,644,789 8,415,859
35 | Nonoperating Rental Income (418) -3,699 -2,749
36 | Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 4,593,239 -1,206,861
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 2,432,397 1,864,293
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 6,065,628 4,054,947
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) )
40| Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
41| TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 2,429,604 -3,706,465

42 | Other Income Deductions

43| Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)

44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425)

45| Donations (426.1) 3,320,437 2,272,123
46| Life Insurance (426.2) 2,599,896 2,533,552
47| Penalties (426.3) 109,224 15,251
48| Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 1,605,677 1,414,338
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 4,366,477 1,815,326
50| TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 12,001,711 8,050,590

51| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions

72,447 145,213

52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263

53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 -481,927 106,965
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 -1,004,519 -1,231,456
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 -1,731,439 -520,718
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 5,632,031 5,190,742
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)

58 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)

59| TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) -8,677,469 -6,690,738
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) -5,066,317

61 | Interest Charges

-894,638

65,281,624

62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 68,485,495

63 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 448,328 447,351
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 3,373,538 3,364,150
65 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 8,883 8,883
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)

67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 750,512 885,123
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) 2,613,463 2,582,407
69 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 3,675,786 2,401,072
70 [ Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 71,986,667 70,150,700
71 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 111,076,833

72 | Extraordinary ltems

73| Extraordinary Income (434)

78,210,066

74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)

75| Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74)

76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3)

262-263

77 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)

78 | Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77)

111,076,833 78,210,066
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (@) (b) (© (d)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Balance-Beginning of Period
Changes

376,139,703 362,988,164

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

O|INj[OjO|DIWIN|—

[(e]

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)

s
o

—_
-

b
N

-
w

ke
D

-
[$))

TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 98,317,714
Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) i i e e SRR e

—-
(2]

79,416,927

—_
~

-
00

i
[{e]

N
o

N
e

[\
N

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

N
w

N
N

N
(3,]

N
(2]

N
~

N
[e2]

N
[(e]

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)

w
o

Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)

73,276,102 ( 68552375)

w
g

w
N

w
w

w
S

w
(3]

w
[

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -73,276,102 ( 68,552,375)

w
~

Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings 2,114,557 2,286,987

w
o

Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 403,295,872 376,139,703

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line ltem IAccount Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
39 9,714,001 1,548,121
40
41
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) 1,548,121
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

9,714,001

47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46) 9,714,001 1,548,121
48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 413,009,873 377,687,824
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly
49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) -747,337 ( 28,386,302)
50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 4,593,239 ( 1,206,861)
51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52| Equity Transactions of subsidiaries -9,763,926 28,845,826
53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) -5,918,024 ( 747,337)
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 118 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢

The balance transferred from income to unapprorpriated retained earnings does not equal net income less subsidiary
earnings in the current year because a portion of net income for the current year was recorded to appropriated retained
earnings in accordance with the hydroelectric licensing requirements of section 10(d) of the Federal Power Act (FPA). The
Company maintains an appropriated retained earnings account for any earnings in excess of the specified rate of return on
the Company's investment in the licenses for its various hydro projects. The rate of return on investment is specified in the
various hydroelectric licensing agreements for the Clark Fork River and Spokane River. Per section 10(d) of the FPA, the
Company must maintain these excess earnings in an appropriated retained earnings account until the termination of the
licensing agreements or apply them to reduce the net investment in the licenses of the hydroelectric projects at the

discretion of the FERC.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




This Page Intentionally Left Blank



Name of Respondent ‘(l'l';is Re Zrt |8:
< . 1 n Original
Avista Corporation 2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported

in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(@) (b) ©
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: .
2 |Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: S SR R - ’ W
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 117,173,574 112,091,663
5 |Amortization of deferred power and natural gas costs -9,407,533 6,702,266
6 [Amortization of debt expense 3,812,982 3,802,618
7 |[Amortization of investment in exchange power 2,450,031 2,450,031
8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 20,846,650 19,589,845
9 |Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -226,027 2,212,172
10 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -30,523,370 12,838,942
11 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 2,417,981 4,331,613
12 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -4,903,140 31,767,362
14 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -899,982 -4,674,400
15 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 7,774,282 -4,241,041
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 6,065,628 4,054,947
17 |(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 4,593,239 -1,206,861
18 [Other (provide details in footnote): -4,736,292 17,162,806
19 |Allowance for doubtful accounts 4,792,409 3,973,772
20 [Changes in other non-current assets and liabilities -7,470,522 -7,388,676
21 |Write-off of Reardan wind generation assets 2,533,578
22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 204,052,587 275,980,953
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -294,363,192 -268,743,138
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
31 |Other (provide details in footnote):
32
33
34 |Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -294,363,192 -268,743,138
35
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38 [Federal grant payments received 3,409,479 8,277,036
39 |Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies -4,891,325 -19,138,510
40 [Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

No.
° (@)

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)

Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year
(b)

Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year
()

46 |Loans Made or Purchased

47 |Collections on Loans

48 |Restricted Cash

481,170

49 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 [Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 |Other (provide details in footnote):

54 |Changes in other property and investments

6,167

4,540,198

55

56 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

57 | Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 [Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 |Long-Term Debt (b)

90,000,000

-295,357,701 -275,064,414

80,000,000

62 |Preferred Stock

63 |Common Stock

4,609,006

29,078,745

64 |Other (provide details in footnote):

65

66 [Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

67 |Other (provide details in footnote):

68

69

70 [Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

94,609,006

109,078,745

71

72 |Payments for Retirement of:

11,324,884

73 [Long-term Debt (b) -50,258,586

74 |Preferred Stock

75 |[Common Stock

76 |Other (provide details in footnote):

77 |Debt issuance costs -5631,294 -763,603
78 |Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 119,000,000 -9,000,000
79 |Cash received (paid) for settlement of interest rate swap 2,900,680 -18,546,870
80 |Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 |Dividends on Common Stock

-73,276,102

82 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83 [(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

92,443.704

-68,652,375

84

85 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 [(Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

89

90 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

4,813,561

1,138,590
3,674,971

1,807,552
1,867,419

3,674,971
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: b

Power and natural gas deferrals 1,284,946
Change in special deposits (16,072,800)
Change in other current assets 7,300,101
Non-cash stock compensation 5,036,659
Cash paid for foreign currency hedges (30,270)
Change in Coyote Springs 2 O&M LTSA (1,376,514)
Preliminary survey and investigation costs (878,414)
Schedule Page: 120  Line No.: 18 Column: ¢

Power and natural gas deferrals 1,704,991
Change in special deposits 9,792,264
Change in other current assets 1,080,222
Non-cash stock compensation 4,549,448
Cash received for foreign currency hedges 35,881
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. Forthe 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Business

Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Company) is an energy company engaged in the generation, transmission and distribution of
electricity and the distribution of natural gas, as well as other energy-related businesses. Avista Corp. provides electric distribution and
transmission, as well as natural gas distribution, services in parts of eastern Washington and northern Idaho. Avista Corp. also provides
natural gas distribution service in parts of northeastern and southwestern Oregon. Avista Corp. has generating facilities in Washington,
Idaho, Oregon and Montana. The Company also supplies electricity to a small number of customers in Montana, most of whom are
employees who operate one of the Montana generating facilities. Avista Capital, Inc. (Avista Capital), a wholly owned subsidiary of
Avista Corp., is the parent company of all of the subsidiary companies, except Spokane Energy, LLC (Spokane Energy). Avista
Capital’s subsidiaries include Ecova, Inc. (Ecova), a 80.2 percent owned subsidiary as of December 31, 2013. Ecova is a provider of
energy efficiency and other facility information and cost management programs and services for multi-site customers and utilities
throughout North America.

Basis of Reporting

The financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the Company and have been prepared in accordance
with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System
of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). As required by the FERC, the Company accounts for its investment
in majority-owned subsidiaries on the equity method rather than consolidating the assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of these
subsidiaries, as required by U.S. GAAP. The accompanying financial statements include the Company’s proportionate share of utility
plant and related operations resulting from its interests in jointly owned plants. In addition, under the requirements of the FERC, there
are differences from U.S. GAAP in the presentation of (1) current portion of long-term debt (2) assets and liabilities for cost of
removal of assets, (3) assets held for sale, (4) regulatory assets and liabilities, (5) deferred income taxes and (6) comprehensive
income.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the financial
statements. Significant estimates include:

o determining the market value of energy commodity derivative assets and liabilities,
o pension and other postretirement benefit plan obligations,

. contingent liabilities,

. recoverability of regulatory assets, and

o unbilled revenues.

Changes in these estimates and assumptions are considered reasonably possible and may have a material effect on the financial
statements and thus actual results could differ from the amounts reported and disclosed herein.

System of Accounts

The accounting records of the Company’s utility operations are maintained in accordance with the uniform system of accounts
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and adopted by the state regulatory commissions in Washington,
Idaho, Montana and Oregon.

Regulation

The Company is subject to state regulation in Washington, Idaho, Montana and Oregon. The Company is also subject to federal
regulation primarily by the FERC, as well as various other federal agencies with regulatory oversight of particular aspects of its
operations.

Operating Revenues

Revenues related to the sale of energy are recorded when service is rendered or energy is delivered to customers. The determination of
the energy sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meters, which occurs on a systematic basis throughout the
month. At the end of each calendar month, the amount of energy delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading is
estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue is estimated and recorded.

Accounts receivable includes unbilled energy revenues of the following amounts as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Unbilled accounts receivable $ 81,059 § 77,298

Advertising Expenses

The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expenses were not a material portion of the Company’s operating
expenses in 2013 and 2012.

Depreciation

For utility operations, depreciation expense is estimated by a method of depreciation accounting utilizing composite rates for utility
plant. Such rates are designed to provide for retirements of properties at the expiration of their service lives. For utility operations, the
ratio of depreciation provisions to average depreciable property was as follows for the years ended December 31:

2013 2012
Ratio of depreciation to average depreciable property 2.90% 2.92%

The average service lives for the following broad categories of utility plant in service are:

. electric thermal production - 41 years,

. hydroelectric production - 79 years,

o electric transmission - 56 years,

o electric distribution - 36 years, and

. natural gas distribution property - 48 years.

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes

Taxes other than income taxes include state excise taxes, city occupational and franchise taxes, real and personal property taxes and
certain other taxes not based on net income. These taxes are generally based on revenues or the value of property. Utility related taxes
collected from customers (primarily state excise taxes and city utility taxes) are recorded as operating revenue and expense and totaled
the following amounts for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2013 2012
Utility taxes $ 55,565 $ 53,716

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

The Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) represents the cost of both the debt and equity funds used to finance
utility plant additions during the construction period. As prescribed by regulatory authorities, AFUDC is capitalized as a part of the
cost of utility plant and the debt related portion is credited against total interest expense in the Statements of Income. The Company is
permitted, under established regulatory rate practices, to recover the capitalized AFUDC, and a reasonable return thereon, through its
inclusion in rate base and the provision for depreciation after the related utility plant is placed in service. Cash inflow related to
AFUDC does not occur until the related utility plant is placed in service and included in rate base. The effective AFUDC rate was the

following for the years ended December 31:
2013 2012

Effective AFUDC rate 7.64% 7.62%

Income Taxes

A deferred income tax asset or liability is determined based on the enacted tax rates that will be in effect when the differences between
the financial statement carrying amounts and tax basis of existing assets and liabilities are expected to be reported in the Company’s
consolidated income tax returns. The deferred income tax expense for the period is equal to the net change in the deferred income tax
asset and liability accounts from the beginning to the end of the period. The effect on deferred income taxes from a change in tax rates
is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. Deferred income tax liabilities and regulatory assets are
established for income tax benefits flowed through to customers as prescribed by the respective regulatory commissions.

Stock-Based Compensation

Compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions is recognized in the Company’s financial statements based on the fair
value of the equity or liability instruments issued and recorded over the requisite service period. See Note 16 for further information.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Company considers all temporary investments with a maturity of three months or
less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts to provide for estimated and potential losses on accounts receivable. The
Company determines the allowance for utility and other customer accounts receivable based on historical write-offs as compared to
accounts receivable and operating revenues. Additionally, the Company establishes specific allowances for certain individual accounts.
Utility Plant in Service

The cost of additions to utility plant in service, including an allowance for funds used during construction and replacements of units of
property and improvements, is capitalized. The cost of depreciable units of property retired plus the cost of removal less salvage is
charged to accumulated depreciation.

Derivative Assets and Liabilities

Derivatives are recorded as either assets or liabilities on the Balance Sheets measured at estimated fair value. In certain defined
conditions, a derivative may be specifically designated as a hedge for a particular exposure. The accounting for derivatives depends on
the intended use of the derivatives and the resulting designation.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) and the Idaho Public Utilities Commission (IPUC) issued accounting
orders authorizing Avista Corp. to offset commodity derivative assets or liabilities with a regulatory asset or liability. This accounting
treatment is intended to defer the recognition of mark-to-market gains and losses on energy commodity transactions until the period of
delivery. The orders provide for Avista Corp. to not recognize the unrealized gain or loss on utility derivative commodity instruments
in the Statements of Income. Realized gains or losses are recognized in the period of delivery, subject to approval for recovery through
retail rates. Realized gains and losses, subject to regulatory approval, result in adjustments to retail rates through purchased gas cost
adjustments, the Energy Recovery Mechanism (ERM) in Washington, the Power Cost Adjustment (PCA) mechanism in Idaho, and
periodic general rates cases. Regulatory assets are assessed regularly and are probable for recovery through future rates.

Substantially all forward contracts to purchase or sell power and natural gas are recorded as derivative assets or liabilities at estimated
fair value with an offsetting regulatory asset or liability. Contracts that are not considered derivatives are accounted for on the accrual
basis until they are settled or realized, unless there is a decline in the fair value of the contract that is determined to be other than
temporary.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value represents the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Energy commodity derivative assets and liabilities, deferred
compensation assets, as well as derivatives related to interest rate swap agreements and foreign currency exchange contracts, are
reported at estimated fair value on the Balance Sheets. See Note 14 for the Company’s fair value disclosures.

Regulatory Deferred Charges and Credits

The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with regulatory accounting practices because:

° rates for regulated services are established by or subject to approval by independent third-party regulators,
. the regulated rates are designed to recover the cost of providing the regulated services, and
. in view of demand for the regulated services and the level of competition, it is reasonable to assume that rates can be

charged to and collected from customers at levels that will recover costs.

Regulatory accounting practices require that certain costs and/or obligations (such as incurred power and natural gas costs not
currently included in rates, but expected to be recovered or refunded in the future) are reflected as deferred charges or credits on the
Balance Sheets. These costs and/or obligations are not reflected in the Statements of Income until the period during which matching
revenues are recognized. If at some point in the future the Company determines that it no longer meets the criteria for continued
application of regulatory accounting practices for all or a portion of its regulated operations, the Company could be:

o required to write off its regulatory assets, and

. precluded from the future deferral of costs not recovered through rates at the time such costs are incurred, even if the
Company expected to recover such costs in the future.

See Note 19 for further details of regulatory assets and liabilities.

Investment in Exchange Power-Net

The investment in exchange power represents the Company’s previous investment in Washington Public Power Supply System Project
3 (WNP-3), a nuclear project that was terminated prior to completion. Under a settlement agreement with the Bonneville Power
Administration in 1985, Avista Corp. began receiving power in 1987, for a 32.5-year period, related to its investment in WNP-3.
Through a settlement agreement with the UTC in the Washington jurisdiction, Avista Corp. is amortizing the recoverable portion of its
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~ investment in WNP-3 (recorded as investment in exchange power) over a 32.5-year period that began in 1987. For the Idaho
jurisdiction, Avista Corp. fully amortized the recoverable portion of its investment in exchange power.

Unamortized Debt Expense

Unamortized debt expense includes debt issuance costs that are amortized over the life of the related debt.

Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt

For the Company’s Washington regulatory jurisdiction and for any debt repurchases beginning in 2007 in all jurisdictions, premiums
paid to repurchase debt are amortized over the remaining life of the original debt that was repurchased or, if new debt is issued in
connection with the repurchase, these costs are amortized over the life of the new debt. In the Company’s other regulatory
jurisdictions, premiums paid to repurchase debt prior to 2007 are being amortized over the average remaining maturity of outstanding
debt when no new debt was issued in connection with the debt repurchase. These costs are recovered through retail rates as a
component of interest expense.

Appropriated Retained Earnings
In accordance with the hydroelectric licensing requirements of section 10(d) of the Federal Power Act (FPA), the Company maintains
an appropriated retained earnings account for any earnings in excess of the specified rate of return on the Company's investment in the
licenses for its various hydro projects. The rate of return on investment is specified in the various hydroelectric licensing agreements
for the Clark Fork River and Spokane River. Per section 10(d) of the FPA, the Company must maintain these excess earnings in an
appropriated retained earnings account until the termination of the licensing agreements or apply them to reduce the net investment in
the licenses of the hydroelectric projects at the discretion of the FERC. The appropriated retained earnings amounts included in
retained earnings were as follows as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012

Appropriated retained earnings $ 9,714 § 1,548

Contingencies »

The Company has unresolved regulatory, legal and tax issues which have inherently uncertain outcomes. The Company accrues a loss
contingency if it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the loss or impairment can be reasonably estimated.
The Company also discloses losses that do not meet these conditions for accrual, if there is a reasonable possibility that a loss may be

incurred.

Voluntary Severance Incentive Program

At December 31, 2012, the Company accrued total severance costs of $7.3 million (pre-tax) related to the voluntary termination of 55
employees. The total severance costs were made up of the severance payments and the related payroll taxes and employee benefit
costs. All terminations under the voluntary severance incentive program were completed by December 31, 2012. The cost of the
program was recognized as expense during the fourth quarter of 2012 and severance pay was distributed in a single lump sum cash
payment to each participant during January 2013. As of December 31, 2013, there was no remaining liability accrued.

NOTE 2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2013-02,
“Comprehensive Income (Topic 220): Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income.” This
ASU does not change current requirements for reporting net income or other comprehensive income in financial statements; however,
it requires entities to disclose the effect on the line items of net income for reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive
income if the item being reclassified is required to be reclassified in its entirety to net income under U.S. GAAP. For other items that
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are not required to be reclassified in their entirety to net income under U.S. GAAP, an entity is required to cross-reference other
disclosures required under U.S. GAAP to provide additional detail about those items. The Company adopted this ASU effective
January 1, 2013. The adoption of this ASU required additional disclosures in the Company's financial statements; however, it did not
have any impact on the Company's financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-11, “Balance Sheet (Topic 210): Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and
Liabilities.” This ASU enhances disclosure requirements about the nature of an entity's right to offset and related arrangements
associated with its financial instruments and derivative instruments. ASU No. 2011-11 requires the disclosure of the gross amounts
subject to rights of set off, amounts offset in accordance with the accounting standards followed, and the related net exposure. The
Company adopted this ASU effective January 1, 2013. The adoption of this ASU required additional disclosures in the Company's
financial statements; however, it did not have any impact on the Company's financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

In January 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-01, “Balance Sheet (Topic 210): Clarifying the Scope of Disclosures about
Offsetting Assets and Liabilities.” This ASU clarifies which instruments and transactions are subject to the enhanced disclosure
requirements of ASU 2011-11 regarding the offsetting of financial assets and liabilities. ASU No. 2013-01 limits the scope of ASU
No. 2011-11 to only recognized derivative instruments, repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements, and borrowing and
lending securities transactions that are offset in accordance with either Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 210-20-45 or ASC
815-10-45. The Company adopted this ASU effective January 1, 2013. The adoption of this ASU did not have any impact on the
Company's financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

On February 20, 2014, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) issued a Final Rule with a retroactive effective date of
January 1, 2013, which revised certain aspects of its accounting and reporting requirements under its Uniform System of Accounts for
public utilities. The accounting and reporting revisions in the Final Rule adopted new, and revised existing, electric plant accounts and
associated Operation and Maintenance expense accounts, including a purchased power account, to separately identify equipment and
costs related to new electric storage technologies. In addition, FERC adopted new schedules in the Form Nos. 1 and 1-F and revised
existing schedules in the FERC Forms to separately identify the electric storage activities. The Final Rule also included additional
footnote disclosure requirements. The Company evaluated the FERC’s Final Rule and concluded that within its regulated operations
which are subject to FERC reporting requirements, the Company is not performing any activities associated with electric storage and
the Final Rule has no impact on the Company for 2013. The Company will continue to evaluate the Final Rule on an annual basis to
determine whether it becomes applicable.

NOTE 3. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS
Alaska Energy and Resources Company - Avista Corporation

On November 4, 2013, the Company entered into an agreement and plan of merger (Merger Agreement) with AERC, a privately-held
company based in Juneau, Alaska. When the transaction is completed, AERC will become a wholly-owned subsidiary of Avista Corp.

The primary subsidiary of AERC is AEL&P, the sole provider of electric services to approximately 16,000 customers in the City and
Borough of Juneau, Alaska. In 2012, AEL&P had annual revenues of $42 million, a total rate base of $111 million and had 60
full-time employees. The utility has a firm retail peak load of approximately 80 MW. AEL&P owns four hydroelectric generating
facilities, having a total present capacity of 24.7 MW, and has a power purchase commitment for the output of the Snettisham
hydroelectric project, having a present capacity of 78 MW, for a total hydroelectric capacity of 102.7 MW. AEL&P is not
interconnected to any other electric system; therefore, the utility has 93.9 MW of diesel generating present capacity to provide back-up
service to firm customers when necessary.

In addition to the regulated utility, AERC owns the AJT Mining subsidiary, which is an inactive mining company holding certain
mining properties.
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The merger consideration at closing will be $170 million, less AERC's indebtedness and is subject to other customary closing
adjustments (Merger Consideration). The transaction will be funded primarily through the issuance of Avista Corp. common stock to
the shareholders of AERC. The transaction is expected to close by July 1, 2014, following the receipt of necessary regulatory
approvals, the approval of the merger transaction by the requisite number of AERC shareholders and the satisfaction of other closing
conditions. Avista Corp. shareholder approval is not required.

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, among other things, each of the issued and outstanding shares of AERC common stock (other than
Dissenting Shares) will be converted into the right to receive consideration as follows:

i

ii.

the number of shares of Avista Corp. common stock equal to one share of AERC common stock multiplied by the Exchange
Ratio; and

a portion of the Representative Reimbursement Amount.

For purposes of the foregoing:

The Exchange Ratio is the ratio obtained by dividing the Per Share Amount by (i) $21.48 if the Avista Corp. Closing Price is less
than or equal to $21.48, (ii) the Avista Corp. Closing Price, if the Avista Corp. Closing Price is greater than $21.48 and less than
$34.30 or (iii) $34.30 if the Avista Corp. Closing Price is greater than or equal to $34.30.

The Per Share Amount is the amount determined by dividing (a) the Merger Consideration (as adjusted) by (b) the aggregate
number of shares of AERC common stock outstanding immediately prior to the closing of the transaction.

The Representative Reimbursement Amount is a $500,000 cash payment to be made by Avista Corp. at the Closing to the
Shareholders’ Representative account. The purpose of the Representative Reimbursement Amount is to reimburse the
Shareholders’ Representative for expenses incurred by the Shareholders’ Representative in acting for the current shareholders of
AERC in connection with the Merger. The total Merger Consideration will be reduced by the Representative Reimbursement

Amount.

Dissenting Shares will not be converted into, or represent the right to receive, the Merger Consideration or any portion of the
Representative Reimbursement Amount. Such shareholders will be entitled to receive payment of the fair value of Dissenting Shares
held by them in accordance with the provisions of AS 10.06.580 of the Alaska Corporations Code. Any amounts paid to Dissenting
Shares over the amounts otherwise payable in the form of Merger Consideration are indemnified expenses owed by AERC to Avista

Corp.

The Merger Agreement has been approved by Avista Corp.’s and AERC's Boards of Directors, the UTC, the U.S. Federal Trade
Commission and the Antitrust Division of the U.S. Department of Justice, but the consummation of the transaction is subject to the

satisfaction or waiver of specified closing conditions, including:

the registration under the Securities Act of 1933 of the shares of common stock that will be issued to AERC shareholders;
the approval of such shares for listing on the New York Stock Exchange;
the approval of the merger transaction by the requisite number of AERC shareholders;

the receipt of regulatory approvals and other consents required to consummate the merger transaction, including, among
others, approvals from the RCA, the IPUC, the OPUC and any other applicable regulatory bodies on the terms and conditions
specified in the definitive purchase agreement;

the absence of the occurrence of a material adverse effect (as defined in the Merger Agreement) relating to either AERC or
Avista Corp. after the date of the signed agreement; and

other customary closing conditions.
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The Merger Agreement also provides for customary termination rights for each of the Company and AERC, including the right for
either party to terminate if the Merger has not been consummated by December 31, 2014 provided, however, that the failure of the
Merger to have been consummated on or before December 31, 2014 was not caused by the failure of such party or any affiliate of such
party to perform any of its obligations under the Merger Agreement. Upon termination of the Merger Agreement in accordance with its
terms, there will be no further liability under the agreement except that nothing shall relieve any party thereto from liability for any
breach of the agreement.

There may be certain commitments and contingencies that will be assumed when the merger transaction is consummated; however,
Avista Corp. has not fully completed its evaluation of all the potential commitments and contingencies.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, Avista Corp. incurred $1.6 million (pre-tax) of transaction related fees which have been
expensed and presented in the Statements of Income in other operating expenses within utility operating expenses. Avista Corp.
expects to incur additional transaction related fees upon consummation of the transaction.

NOTE 4. DERIVATIVES AND RISK MANAGEMENT
Energy Commodity Derivatives

Avista Corp. is exposed to market risks relating to changes in electricity and natural gas commodity prices and certain other fuel prices.
Market risk is, in general, the risk of fluctuation in the market price of the commodity being traded and is influenced primarily by
supply and demand. Market risk includes the fluctuation in the market price of associated derivative commodity instruments. Avista
Corp. utilizes derivative instruments, such as forwards, futures, swaps and options in order to manage the various risks relating to these
commodity price exposures. The Company has an energy resources risk policy and control procedures to manage these risks. The
Company’s Risk Management Committee establishes the Company’s energy resources risk policy and monitors compliance. The Risk
Management Committee is comprised of certain Company officers and other members of management. The Audit Committee of the
Company’s Board of Directors periodically reviews and discusses enterprise risk management processes, and it focuses on the
Company’s material financial and accounting risk exposures and the steps management has undertaken to control them.

As part of its resource procurement and management operations in the electric business, the Company engages in an ongoing process
of resource optimization, which involves the economic selection from available energy resources to serve the Company's load
obligations and the use of these resources to capture available economic value. The Company transacts in wholesale markets by selling
and purchasing electric capacity and energy, fuel for electric generation, and contracts related to capacity, energy and fuel. Such
transactions are part of the process of matching resources with load obligations and hedging the related financial risks. These
transactions range from terms of intra-hour up to multiple years.

Avista Corp. makes continuing projections of:

J electric loads at various points in time (ranging from intra-hour to multiple years) based on, among other things,
estimates of customer usage and weather, historical data and contract terms, and

. resource availability at these points in time based on, among other things, fuel choices and fuel markets, estimates of
streamflows, availability of generating units, historic and forward market information, contract terms, and
experience.

On the basis of these projections, we make purchases and sales of electric capacity and energy, fuel for electric generation, and related
derivative instruments to match expected resources to expected electric load requirements and reduce our exposure to electricity (or
fuel) market price changes. Resource optimization involves generating plant dispatch and scheduling available resources and also
includes transactions such as:

° purchasing fuel for generation,
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. when economical, selling fuel and substituting wholesale electric purchases, and
. other wholesale transactions to capture the value of generation and transmission resources and fuel delivery capacity
contracts.

Avista Corp.’s optimization process includes entering into hedging transactions to manage risks. Transactions include both physical
energy contracts and related derivative financial instruments.

As part of its resource procurement and management of its natural gas business, Avista Corp. makes continuing projections of its
natural gas loads and assesses available natural gas resources including natural gas storage availability. Natural gas resource planning
typically includes peak requirements, low and average monthly requirements and delivery constraints from natural gas supply locations
to Avista Corp.’s distribution system. However, daily variations in natural gas demand can be significantly different than monthly
demand projections. On the basis of these projections, Avista Corp. plans and executes a series of transactions to hedge a significant
portion of its projected natural gas requirements through forward market transactions and derivative instruments. These transactions
may extend as much as four natural gas operating years (November through October) into the future. Avista Corp. also leaves a
significant portion of its natural gas supply requirements unhedged for purchase in short-term and spot markets.

Natural gas resource optimization activities include:

o wholesale market sales of surplus natural gas supplies,
o optimization of interstate pipeline transportation capacity not needed to serve daily load, and
o purchases and sales of natural gas to optimize use of storage capacity.

The following table presents the underlying energy commodity derivative volumes as of December 31, 2013 that are expected to be
delivered in each respective year (in thousands of MWhs and mmBTUs):

Purchases Sales
Electric Derivatives Gas Derivatives Electric Derivatives Gas Derivatives

Physical (1)  Financial (1)  Physical (1)  Financial (1)  Physical (1)  Financial (1)  Physical (1)  Financial (1)
Year MWH MWH mmBTUs mmBTUs MWH MWH mmBTUs mmBTUs
2014 769 2,156 29,642 145,719 509 3,116 3,504 105,433
2015 397 1,043 4,973 73,580 222 2,542 — 46,840
2016 397 — 2,505 46,150 287 1,634 — 21,320
2017 397 — 675 — 286 — — —
2018 397 — — — 286 — — —
Thereafter 235 — — — 158 — — —_

(1)  Physical transactions represent commodity transactions where Avista Corp. will take delivery of either electricity or natural gas
and financial transactions represent derivative instruments with no physical delivery, such as futures, swaps or options.

The above electric and natural gas derivative contracts will be included in either power supply costs or natural gas supply costs during
the period they are delivered and will be included in the various recovery mechanisms (ERM, PCA, and PGAs), or in the general rate
case process, and are expected to be collected through retail rates from customers.

Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts

A significant portion of Avista Corp.’s natural gas supply (including fuel for power generation) is obtained from Canadian sources.
Most of those transactions are executed in U.S. dollars, which avoids foreign currency risk. A portion of Avista Corp.’s short-term
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natural gas transactions and long-term Canadian transportation contracts are committed based on Canadian currency prices and settled
within 60 days with U.S. dollars. Avista Corp. hedges a portion of the foreign currency risk by purchasing Canadian currency contracts
when such commodity transactions are initiated. This risk has not had a material effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of
operations or cash flows and these differences in cost related to currency fluctuations were included with natural gas supply costs for
ratemaking. The following table summarizes the foreign currency hedges that the Company has entered into as of December 31

(dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Number of contracts 23 20
Notional amount (in United States dollars) $ 8,631 $ 12,621
Notional amount (in Canadian dollars) 9,191 12,502

Interest Rate Swap Agreements

Avista Corp. is affected by fluctuating interest rates related to a portion of its existing debt, and future borrowing requirements. The
Finance Committee of the Board of Directors periodically reviews and discusses interest rate risk management processes, and it
focuses on the steps management has undertaken to control it. The Risk Management Committee also reviews the interest risk
management plan. Avista Corp. manages interest rate exposure by limiting the variable rate exposures to a percentage of total
capitalization. Additionally, interest rate risk is managed by monitoring market conditions when timing the issuance of long-term debt
and optional debt redemptions and through the use of fixed rate long-term debt with varying maturities. The Company also hedges a
portion of its interest rate risk with financial derivative instruments, which may include interest rate swaps and U.S. Treasury lock
agreements. These interest rate swaps and U.S. Treasury lock agreements are considered economic hedges against fluctuations in
future cash flows associated with anticipated debt issuances.

The following table summarizes the interest rate swaps that the Company has entered into as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

Mandatory Cash Settlement

Balance Sheet Date Number of Contracts ~ Notional Amount Date
December 31, 2013 2 $ 50,000 2014
' 2 45,000 2015
2 40,000 2016

1 15,000 2017

4 95,000 2018

December 31, 2012 2 85,000 2013
2 50,000 2014

1 25,000 2015

In June 2013, the Company cash settled two interest rate swap contracts (notional amount of $85.0 million) and received a total of $2.9
million. The interest rate swap contracts were settled in connection with the pricing of $90.0 million of First Mortgage Bonds that were
issued in August 2013 (see Note 11). Upon settlement of interest rate swaps, the regulatory asset or liability (included as part of
long-term debt) is amortized as a component of interest expense over the term of the associated debt.

The following table presents the fair values and locations of derivative instruments recorded on the Balance Sheet as of December 31,
2013 (in thousands):
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Fair Value
Net Asset Gross
Gross Gross Collateral (Liability) in  Gross Assets Liabilities Not ~ Net Asset

Derivative Balance Sheet Location Balance Sheet Offset
Foreign Derivative $ 78 ®)$ — 3 1 $ — 3 — 1
currency instrument assets
contracts —Hedges
Interest rate Derivative 13,968 — — 13,968 — — 13,968
contracts instrument assets

—Hedges
Interest rate Long-term portion 19,575 — — 19,575 — — 19,575
contracts of derivative

instrument assets

-Hedges
Commodity  Derivative 7,416 (4,394) — 3,022 — - 3,022
contracts (1)  instrument assets

current
Commodity  Long-term portion 7,610 (6,756) — 854 — — 854
contracts (1)  of derivative assets
Commodity  Derivative 23,455 (37,306) 2,976 (10,875) — — (10,875)
contracts (1)  instrument

liabilities current
Commodity = Long-term portion 17,101 (41,213) 5,756 (18,356) — — (18,356)
contracts (1)  of derivative

liabilities

Total derivative instruments
recorded on the balance sheet $ 89,132 § (89,675) ¢ 8,732 § 8,189 § — § — § 38,189

The following table presents the fair values and locations of derivative instruments recorded on the Balance Sheet as of December 31,

2012 (in thousands):
Fair Value
Net Asset Gross
Gross Gross Collateral (Liability) in  Gross Assets Liabilities Not ~ Net Asset
Derivative Balance Sheet Location Balance Sheet Offset
Foreign Derivative $ 78 34 % — 8 @27 s — S — 5 @27
currency instrument
contracts liabilities —Hedges
Interest rate ~ Derivative — (1,406) — (1,406) — — (1,406)
contracts instrument
liabilities —Hedges
Interest rate  Long-term portion 7,265 — — 7,265 — — 7,265
contracts of derivative
instrument assets
-Hedges
Commodity  Derivative 10,772 (6,633) — 4,139 (9,678) 6,572 1,033
contracts (1)  instrument assets
current
Commodity  Long-term portion 18,779 (17,686) — 1,093 — —— 1,093
contracts (1)  of derivative assets
Commodity  Derivative 50,227 (89,449) 9,707 (29,515) 9,678 (6,572)  (26,409)
contracts (1)  instrument
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liabilities current
Commodity = Long-term portion 2,247 (28,558) — (26,311) — —_ (26,311)
contracts (1)  of derivative
liabilities
Total derivative instruments
recorded on the balance sheet $ 89,297 § (143,766) § 9,707 § (44,762) § — 3 — § (44,762)

(1) Avista Corp. has a master netting agreement that governs the transactions of multiple affiliated legal entities under this single
master netting agreement. This master netting agreement allows for cross-commaodity netting (i.e. netting physical power, physical
natural gas, and financial transactions) and cross-affiliate netting for the parties to the agreement. Avista Corp. performs
cross-commodity netting for each legal entity that is a party to the master netting agreement for presentation in the Balance Sheets;
however, Avista Corp. does not perform cross-affiliate netting because the Company believes that cross-affiliate netting may not
be enforceable. Therefore, the requirements for cross-affiliate netting under ASC 210-20-45 are not applicable for Avista Corp. As
of December 31, 2013, all derivatives for each affiliated entity under this master netting agreement were in a net liability position.
As such, there is no additional netting which requires disclosure.

Exposure to Demands for Collateral

The Company's derivative contracts often require collateral (in the form of cash or letters of credit) or other credit enhancements, or
reductions or terminations of a portion of the contract through cash settlement, in the event of a downgrade in the Company's credit
ratings or changes in market prices. In periods of price volatility, the level of exposure can change significantly. As a result, sudden
and significant demands may be made against the Company's credit facilities and cash. The Company actively monitors the exposure to
possible collateral calls and takes steps to mitigate capital requirements. As of December 31, 2013, the Company had cash deposited as
collateral of $26.1 million and letters of credit of $20.3 million outstanding related to its energy derivative contracts. The Balance
Sheet at December 31, 2013 reflects the offsetting of $8.7 million of cash collateral against net derivative positions where a legal right
of offset exists. As of December 31, 2012, the Company had cash deposited as collateral of $<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>